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Cordillera Administrative Region
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SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No.233 s.2019
Chief, CID . e

To: Public Schools District Supervisors/District Heads o Als 1325
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads g
District Secondary and Elementary Technolympic Coordinators

Division Technolympic Officers

VAV

From: MARIE CAROLYN B. VERANO, CESO VI

Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Planning Conference for the 2019 Division Festival of Talents-Technolympics

1. There will be a one-day meeting conference for the conduct of the 2019 Division

Technolympics. The meeting will be held at the Highland Villa, Bokawkan Road, Baguio City,
8:00 AM-5:00 PM on August 23, 2019.

2. The Conference Aims to:
a. Review the conduct of the 2018 Division Technolympics and proposed guidelines for
the 2020 Nationalt | Technolympics.
b. Decide competencybased-skills to be included for the Division Technolympics.
C. Prepare functional and workable scoring rubrics, summary sheet and other
documents based on the skills package provided during the conduct of the activity.

d. Organization/tasking of the different committees and contest administrators for
the conduct of the Division Festival of Talents “Technolympics”

3. Participants to this are the 14 District Public Supervisors/District In-Charge, 14 Secondary
TLE/TVL and 14 Elementary EPP/TLE Coordinators, Six Division Technolympics officers and two
Education Program Supervisors.

4. Lunch and snack shall be charged against Division MOOE and travelling expenses of
participants shall be charged against available school/local funds subject to the usual
auditing rules and regulation:s.

S. Immediate and widest dissemination of this information is highly appreciated.




